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TRINITY UNIVERSITY REVIEW.

The Reverend C. P. Johnson, 94, was ordained deacon
on Sunday, September 19th, in England and is now curate
of St. Peter’s Church, Jarrow-on-Tyne, England.

Reverend J. C. H. Mockridge took duty for a few weeks
of his vacation at Yonge’s Point. He reports the re-
building of his Church, “ The Messiah ” Detroit, as already
completed.

Two more Trinity men have gone west to try their for-
tune at the British Columbia Bar, Messrs. A. B. Potten-
ger and H. B. Robertson, both of them having settled
down in Victoria.

News was received some weeks ago of the death of the
Reverend E. A. Oliver, '83, who was at one time curate
at St. Simon’s Church, Toronto, but had latterly been liv-
ing in Pueblo, Colorado.

Mr. F. C. Moffatt, ’76, has been contributing to 7he
Globe's mining column. He is now editor-in-chief of the
Rossland Miner and president of the Rossland Miner
Printing and Publishing Company.

During British Ass. week the Raverend Dr. Adams,
Principal of Bishop’s College, Lennoxville, was the guest
of the College. On the Sunday he preached at Cobourg
for the Reverend Canon Spragge.

The Reverend Dr. Body and Mrs. Body paid the College
a flying visit a couple of weeks ago. Mrs. Body had been
spending the summer at Cobourg where she was joined by
her husband on his return from England.

Reverend J. C. Chappell, ’93, has been spending a few
months at Koruizana where Mrs Chappell’s health has been
much improved. His work at Aomori is in the meantime
being taken by a native Japanese in priest’s orders.

The Reverend C.H.P. Owen, of Creemore, who was made
a deacon at the first ordination held in the College Chapel
(1888) has been taking the duty of St. Phillips’ church of
this city, during the absence of Canon Sweeny in England.

The Reverend Canon Gore, of Westminister, who was in
town recently in connection with the convention of the
St. Andrew’s Brotherhood was shown over the College one
day recently by the Reverend C. H. Shortt, of St. Thomas’
Church.

An engagement lately announced is of interest to the
year '89 as it foretells the loss to the Bachelors of one
of their best cricketers, who is also a well-known member
of the local bar of Hamilton. The fair one will be
brought from Chicago.

A few weeks ago Rev. A. C. Carswell, B.A., '89, came

back to wander through our halls and grounds. For som®
years past he has been in charge of Billings in Montan®
and seems to be greatly impressed with the land of the
cattle and bunch grass.

Members of the Dons’ Common Room had several of the
Associate Examiners take luncheon with them while tb®
Matriculation papers were being read. Among the guest®
were Messrs. Logan, '75, McGee, ’88, and Sidley, 87,
besides Messrs. R. A. Thompson and E. 8. Hogarth, of the
Hamilton Collegiate Institute and the Ontario Normw
College.

Reverend J. H. Ross, 92, whose long illness has c,,,]led
forth many expressions of sympathy from his contempo”
aries and friends at College has made such fortunate pro
gress towards recovery that for some two months past b
has been able to take some duty in Algoma diocese, wher®
he has been working in the parish of Dunn Church. Afte"
a five years rest, involuntary though it was, it is hop i
that he will soon take his place again in the forefront ©
work as in days gone by. .

The Brantford Courier, of August Tth contained a not’c:
of Dr. Griftin, who died in that city on August 6th. A
the time of his death Dr. Griffin was a member of Corpo™
tion (nominated by the Bishop of Huron) and had bee®
showing a warm interest in the University, particularly 'l
the matter of the Sustentation Fund. ¢ The decesst”
who was in his sixty-eighth year, was the fourth so?
of the late E. C. Griffin, of Waterdown, Ont., and grandsod
of the late Smith Griffin, of Smithville, Ont., who belong®
to a U.E. Loyalist family of Welsh origin. Dr. G”ﬁi[
received his early education at the Hamilton High Schod
and commenced the study of medicine in Trinity Colleg®
Toronto, in 1849. He graduated in 1853 and then sp°°
a year in the hospitals of New York and secured a sec®
degree there. In 185% he came to Brantford and co“‘e
menced a practice which very soon began to assume‘]"‘rg
proportions. In that year he was appointed physicia? a
the pupils of the Mohawk Institute and the following ¥¢ 1
he became gaol surgeon. In 1856 he became mec 1058
officer for the Canada Life Insurance Company ; in ]8,9
surgeon to the 2nd battalion of Brant militia and in 18')6
a Justice of the Peace. He was also a coroner © plic
county and served many years on the Brantford PY’ or
School Board. It was, though, as Medical Health (,)ﬁ'con
of the city that his chief work was a.ccomplished-’ ce
the Sunday the Rector of Grace church made "efereni
at considerable length to the Doctor’s life and labour®
a sermon on St. Jawes iv., 14— What is your lifet" ~
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